

Amendment No.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<u>    </u>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Education Appropriations  
 2 Subcommittee

3 Representative Passidomo offered the following:

4  
 5 **Amendment (with directory and title amendments)**

6 Remove lines 177-421 and insert:

7 (3) K-20 EDUCATION DATA QUALITY IMPROVEMENTS.—To provide  
 8 data required to implement education performance accountability  
 9 measures in state and federal law, the Commissioner of Education  
 10 shall initiate and maintain strategies to improve data quality  
 11 and timeliness. The Board of Governors shall make available to  
 12 the department all data within the State University Database  
 13 System to ~~collected from state universities shall, as determined~~  
 14 ~~by the commissioner,~~ be integrated into the K-20 data warehouse.  
 15 The commissioner shall have unlimited access to such data ~~solely~~  
 16 for the purposes of conducting studies, reporting annual and  
 17 longitudinal student outcomes, ~~and~~ improving college readiness  
 18 and articulation, and providing data to organizations and  
 19 authorized representatives. All public educational institutions  
 20 shall annually provide data from the prior year to the K-20 data

Amendment No.

21 warehouse in a format based on data elements identified  
22 ~~specified~~ by the commissioner.

23 (a) School districts and public postsecondary educational  
24 institutions shall maintain information systems that will  
25 provide the State Board of Education, the Board of Governors of  
26 the State University System, and the Legislature with  
27 information and reports necessary to address the specifications  
28 of the accountability system. The level of comprehensiveness and  
29 quality must ~~shall~~ be no less than that which was available as  
30 of June 30, 2001.

31 (b) Colleges and universities eligible to participate in  
32 the William L. Boyd, IV, Florida Resident Access Grant Program  
33 shall annually report student-level data from the prior year for  
34 each student who receives state funds in a format prescribed by  
35 the Department of Education. At a minimum, data from the prior  
36 year must ~~shall be reported annually to the department and~~  
37 include retention rates, transfer rates, completion rates,  
38 graduation rates, employment and placement rates, and earnings  
39 of graduates. By December 31, 2013, the colleges and  
40 universities described in this paragraph shall report the data  
41 for the 2012-2013 academic year to the department. By December  
42 31 of each year thereafter, the colleges and universities  
43 described in this paragraph shall report the data to the  
44 department.

45 (c) The Commissioner of Education shall determine the  
46 standards for the required data, monitor data quality, and  
47 measure improvements. The commissioner shall report annually to  
48 the State Board of Education, the Board of Governors of the

Amendment No.

49 State University System, the President of the Senate, and the  
50 Speaker of the House of Representatives data quality indicators  
51 and ratings for all school districts and public postsecondary  
52 educational institutions.

53 (d) The commissioner shall continuously monitor and review  
54 the collection of paperwork, data, and reports by school  
55 districts and complete an annual review of such collection by ~~no~~  
56 ~~later than~~ June 1 of each year. The annual review must include  
57 recommendations for consolidating paperwork, data, and reports,  
58 wherever feasible, in order to reduce the burdens on school  
59 districts.

60 (e) By July 1 of each year, the commissioner shall prepare  
61 a report assisting the school districts in eliminating or  
62 consolidating paperwork, data, and reports by providing  
63 suggestions, technical assistance, and guidance.

64 (f) Before establishing any new reporting or data  
65 collection requirements, the commissioner ~~of Education~~ shall use  
66 ~~utilize~~ existing data being collected to reduce duplication and  
67 minimize paperwork.

68 (g) The commissioner shall collaborate with the executive  
69 director of the Department of Economic Opportunity to develop  
70 procedures for the ability to tie student-level data to student  
71 and workforce outcome data contained in the Wage Record  
72 Interchange System.

73  
74  
75  
76 -----

Amendment No.

77  
78  
79  
80  
81  
82  
83  
84  
85  
86  
87  
88

**D I R E C T O R Y A M E N D M E N T**

Remove lines 170-173 and insert:

Section 5. Subsection (3) of section 1008.31, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

-----

**T I T L E A M E N D M E N T**

Remove lines 18-44 and insert:

Enter Amending Text Here